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From: Wiedner, Ellen

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2004 05:00 AM
To: Lindsay, William

Subject: Blue unit report

monday, 4/19/2004

REDACTED
Non-Responsive

Angelica: (elephant)
Hx: RH lameness exacerbated by performing "ferris wheel" which requires hind leg strength. Currently not in show
PE: Animal BAR, very active, moderate swinging leg lameness RH, can put full weight on RH without difficulty. Not on meds

Dx: Suspect hip, lower back — soft tissue injury? Discussed bone scan, thermography, ultrasound with Dr. Isaza
Tx: Continue to rest animal, possibly remove from show?

Lutzi: (elephant) o
Hx: 2 year history of 200lb weight loss, followed by slow recovery. Blood work from 3 months ago WNL. Eats well. Has been
on ibuprofen for a while.

PE: Animal not underweight, but "lanky.” BAR and active
Dx: Open. Discussed blood work, dental exam, fecal exam with owner
Tx: Stop ibuprofen, see how animal does. Tests above to be performed on next visit to blue unit.

REDACTED
Non-Responsive

PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT

3.WC 1A-Angelica

FEI 31832



peAsces L] Ao

11-

36
ZZ%C.Ai%aZﬂI%Z ' /4Z4W55/:5?1X1:1£7

12

REDACTED

Case 1:03-cv-02006-EGS Document 436-1 Filed g Page 2 of 2 .
Ammavl Rounds Date: Venue: Seap [oows S
Name |  Problem 1 Treatment Comments
1 .
2
3 REDACTED
4
5
7 /’/L«/y,é;-//-- L PResyr SrrrriIEs S
. ,
9
0, X Xad
Heseres

FEI 22434




	Summary of Movement (FEI 1168, pg 598)

	FEI 7930, Toe nail cracks, p. 633
	FEI 7931, Toe nail cracks, p. 634



